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From: Beth Keating 
To: Kay Flynn, Sandy Moses 
Subject: fwd: 991644 ___________________---____----____-----  
--- ---NOTE===============11/30/99==1:47pm= 
The letter filed in this Docket on 11/10 
should not have been used as a protest to 
keep the docket open. The letter was 
faxed and was not followed by a hard copy, 
the letter was not signed, and it 
addresses issues way outside the scope of 
the Docket. 

I planned to file a revised casr stating 
this, and will be sending a letter to this 
effect to Mr. Austin. 

What do you need me to do otherwise to get 
this docket closed? 

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses==================== 
Fwd to: Beth Keating 
CC: Nonnye Grant 
....................................... 

today. 


